
 

 

 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton 
Mayor CAO 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Jim Gray 
 
FROM:   Kristin D. Chilton, Fire Chief 
  C/O Harold Hoskins, Asst. Chief 
 
CC:   John Gosper, Assistant Chief 
  Christofer Sweat, Assistant Chief 
   
DATE:   May 30, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Kentucky Safe Patrol 
   

 

 
Request Council authorization to approve agreement to allow Kentucky Safe Patrol units operating in Fayette 

County to have LFD supplied radios. There is no budgetary impact. 

The donations pay for “wrapping” Community Services vehicles to promote home and fire safety messages and contact 

information.  The wraps are vinyl, not permanent thus there is not permanent change to the paint on the vehicles. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
 
 The cost for this FY is: N/A 
  
 The cost for future FY is: N/A 
 
 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A 
  
 Account number: N/A 
 


